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Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

NOBLE COUNTY

Information Address Phone # Website

Directory of Services For coordinator call: | 740-373-3745 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/coalitions/morgan/Morgan%20and%20N
oble%20Counties%20Directory%200f%20
Services.pdf

Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website

NOBLE County Reentry 740-373-3745 x | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

Coordinator: D. Rauch 309 s/coalitions/morgan/morgan.html

Adult Parole Authority (APA) 770 W. Broad St., Columbus 614-995-3771 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

Reentry Coordinator L. Morgan 43222 slapa_coordinators/southeast/apa_southe
ast.html

Adult Parole Authority (APA) 38 N. 4t St., Masonic Temple Rm. | 740-454-9097 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

Reentry Coordinator: Drew Case | 220, Zanesville 43222 slapa_coordinators/southeast/apa_southe
ast.html

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | Canton APA office, 110 Central 330-223-4889 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

VACANT Plaza S., Ste. 301, Canton 44702 sliro/east/east.html

Social Security Address Phone # Website

Social security office locator https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp#office

Results
Cambridge Social Security Office | 1225 Woodlawn Ave., 800-882-5281
Cambridge, 43725 866-883-5281
What you can do online http://www.socialsecurity.gov/onlineservices/
Washington Co. Social Security 1301 Green St., Marietta 45750 | 855-433--3872 | http://www.socialsecurityoffices.info/co/OH-
washington-county

Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website
Noble County Health Dept. 44069 Marietta Rd., Caldwell, OH | 740-732-4958 http://www.noblecohd.org
43724
Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
(births in any county in Ohio) 15098, Columbus OH 43215 stats.aspx
Vitalchek Additional fees apply 877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com
(births in any US state/territory) Order birth certificate online
National Center for Health Search the national database: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2w
Statistics Where to write for Vital Records elcom.htm
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy | Address Phone # Website
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website
BMV online services nla n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/county Ist.stm
Columbus Reinstatement Cntr 1583 Alum Creek, Columbus 614-752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov
43209
Deputy Registrar 40 Olive St., Caldwell 46724 740-732-5571 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/61.stm
Title office 350 Courthouse, Caldwell 46724 | 740-732-4408 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/61.stm
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website
The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 https://selfserve.thebenefitbank.org/ums?t
800-648-1176 ask=login&partner code=6013
Job & Family Services 18065 Woodsfield Rd., 740-732-2392 http://mwww.ncdjfs.org/
Caldwell, 43724
Women, Infants and Children Call the Help Me Grow helpline | 800-755-4769 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
(WIC) for locations ns/wicn/wicl.aspx
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # | Website
Eve, Inc. Domestic Violence PO Box 122, Marietta, 45750 740-374-5819 | http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/cgi-
Shelter bin/id/shelter.cgi?shelter=13917
Domestic Violence: Haven of 927 Wheeling Ave #102 740-439-7233 | http://hope-coalition.org/haven-of-
Hope Cambridge, 43725 hope/domestic-violence/emergency-shelter/
Hope Crisis Line 800-369-5214
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website
Ohio Housing Locator http://lwww.ohiohousinglocator.org
Clothing (Low cost) Address Phone # Website
Goodwill Industries 61600 Southgate Road 740-439-7000 http://locator.goodwill.org/
Cambridge 43725
Goodwill Industries 4958 St. Rt. 60, McConnelsville 740-962-3035
43756
. . 1303 Colgate Dr., Marietta,
Goodwill Industries 45750
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website
* Bring proof of address and ID of each person living in the home.
*Noble County Food Pantries | 315 Main St. Caldwell 43724 | 740-732-7570 |
Free Meals Address Phone # Website
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
Six County Inc. 44020 Marietta Rd., Caldwell, 740-732-5233 http://www.sixcounty.org/noblelocation.as
43724 pX
Noble Behavioral Health 48 Olive St. Caldwell, 43724 740-732-5988
Alcoholics Anonymous/Narcotics 740-732-5988 http://www.aa.org;

Anonymous

http://www.na.org

http://mha.ohio.qov/Default.aspx?tabid=347

Business Address Phone # Website
OSU extension office 150 Courthouse, Caldwell, 43724 | 740-732-5681 | htp://noble.osu.edu/
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NOBLE COUNTY

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Healthcare (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website
NOBLE Co. Health Department 44069 Marietta Rd., Caldwell, | 740-732-4958 http://www.noblecohd.org
OH 43724
Primary Dental Care Healthy Smiles Dental Clinic | 740-732-4292
Partnership for Prescription n/a 888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org
Assistance
Ohio’s Best RX n/a 866-923-7879 http://lwww.ohiobestrx.org/
Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388 http://iwww.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
888-765-6789 loral/safetynet/options.aspx
Prevent Blindness Ohio n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/
Vision Care Outreach Program
UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care n/a 614-456-0060 X 233 | www.UHCANOhio.org
Helpline
Prescription Hope 877-296-4673 http://www.prescriptionhope.com
Medicaid n/a Fed:800-324-8680,
State:800-686-1516
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website
Noble County Counseling Center | 44020 Marietta Rd, Caldwell, 740-732-5233 http:/www.sixcounty.org/noblelocation.as
43724 pX
Noble County Suicide Prevention | 18506 Woodsfield Rd, Caldwell | 740-732-5988
Coalition 43724
Crisis Hotline 2845 Bell St., Zanesville, 43701 | 740-453-5818 http://www.sixcounty.org/
http://mha.ohio.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=347
Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street 614-728-1976 www.drc.ohio.gov

Columbus, Ohio 43222

Domestic Violence: Haven of 927 Wheeling Ave #102 740-439-7233 http://www.odvn.org/shelter-referral-

Hope Cambridge, 43725 listings/haven-of-hope

Noble Family Violence Council 16 Olive St., Caldwell, 43724 800-344-5818 http://ohiohopes.org/resources/noble-
family-violence-council-2/

Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority 770 West Broad Street 614-752-1733 www.drc.ohio.gov

Sex Offender Specialist Columbus, OH 43222

NOBLE County Register with Sheriff 740-762-2960

Sex Offender Registry

Education Address Phone # Website

Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, 614-466-1577 http://education.ohio.qov/

(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

Columbus, OH 43215

Caldwell Exempted Village

516 Fairground St., Caldwell
43724

740-732-5637

http://www.caldwell.k12.oh.us/
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Financial Counseling/
Money Management

Address

Phone #

Website

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for

services on-line at_http.//www.apprisen.com/get-started.

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 11311 Cornell Park Dr., Suite 108, | 513-366-4500 http://www.apprisen.com/contact-us/our-
Counseling Services) Cincinnati, 45242 locations
CCCS of the Mid Ohio Valley 715 Murdock Ave B4; Beechwood | 866-481-4752 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep

Plaza Parkershurg WV 26101

604-485-3141

/compinfo.cfm?agency id-12805

Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website

Immigrant Resources

Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website

Federal Bonding Information n/a 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc

Ohio Job locator Ohio Means Jobs https://www.jobseeker.Ohiomeansjobs.monster.com

Ohio Means Jobs, Onestop 18065 St. Rt. 78, Caldwell, 43724 | 740-732-2393 http://www.jobsetc.net/

Employment Training Center 800-905-2732

Opportunities for Ohioians with 816 30t St. NW, Canton, 44709 330-438-0500 http://www.00d.ohio.qov/Core-

disabilities BVR Regional office 800-248-4391 Services/BVR

Genesis HealthCare System 2951 Maple Ave, Zanesville 740-454-4000 | www.genesishcs.org (for individuals with
43701 disabilities)

Transportation Address Phone # Website

Greyhound 1815 Southgate Pkwy 740-432-3605 www.greyhound.com
Cambridge 43725

Families and Children Address Phone # Website

Noble Co. Child Support 18065 SR 78 POB 250 740-732-2392, http://jfs.ohio.gov/county/cntydir.stm#61

Enforcement Agency Caldwell, 43724 800-905-2732

Noble County Family and Children | PO Box 250, Caldwell, 42724 740-732-2392

First Council

Older Adults Address Phone # Website

Area Agency On Aging 8 300 Columbus St., Caldwell 800-331-2644 http://www.areaagency8.org
43724

Noble County Senior Center 300 Cumberland St., Caldwell, 740-732-5129 http://www.areaagency8.org/senior-
43724 centers?county=noble-county

Pro Seniors Legal Hotline 7162 Reading Rd., Ste 1150, 800-488-6070 http://www.legalhotlines.org/ohio-legal-
Cincinnati, 45237 services.html

Ohio Hopes: Elder Abuse™ 800-411-2267 http.//ohiohopes.org/elder-abuse/

Libraries Address Phone # Website

Caldwell Public Library 517 Spruce St. Caldwell 43724 | 740-732-4506 http://lwww.caldwell.lib.oh.us

Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website
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NOBLE COUNTY

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
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Veterans

Address

Phone #

Website

Noble County Veterans Services
Commission

190 Courthouse Square, Rm
1A, Caldwell, 43724

740-732-5567

http://dvs.ohio.gov/HOME/County Vetera
ns Service Offices/Noble

Veterans Affairs (Department of)

800-827-1000

http://www.va.gov

On-line application for VA Health
Benefits

n/a

877-222-VETS
(8387)

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l
010ez/

On-line request for DD214
Signature on form mailed or faxed
required.

NPRC, Military Personnel
Records, 1 Archives Dr., St.
Louis, MO 63138

314-801-9195

http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
[index.html

Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
initiative.asp#three
Ohio Benefit Bank https://selfserve.thebenefitbank.org/ums?t
Veterans Services ask=login&nav=vets_services&location=0
h&partner_code=6013
Legal Services (Civil Law) Address Phone # Website
LawO 525 Jefferson Ave., Ste. 400 419 724-0030 http://www.lawolaw.org/
Toledo, OH 43604 877 894-4599
ABLE 525 Jefferson Ave., Ste. 300 419-255-0814 http://www.ablelaw.org/
Toledo, OH 43604 800-837-0814
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, | 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
OH 43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103
Pro Seniors Legal Hotline 7162 Reading Rd., Ste 1150, 800-488-6070 http://www.legalhotlines.org/ohio-legal-
Cincinnati, 45237 services.html
Southeastern Ohio Legal Scvs 964 E. State St., Athens 45701 | 740-5943558 http://www.seols.org/
(Civil only) 800-686-3669
Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 1-800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll lifeline.aspx
LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker | South 333 W 15t St, Suite 5008 | 937-228-8104, http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=
Program Dayton, 45402-3031 866-837-8832 com_content&task=view&id=1704&Itemid

=937

Medicare/Medicaid c/o Social
Security

15 E. Sunnybrook Dr, Cincinnati
45237

800-772-1213

United Way of Guernsey & Nable
Co.

611 Wheeling Ave. Cambridge
43725

740-439-2667

http://www.guernseynobleunitedway.com/
contact-us/
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Other Agencies Address Phone # Website
NOBLE Co. Common Pleas Court | 350 Courthouse, Caldwell 43724 740-732-4408
NOBLE Co. Probate Court
NOBLE Co. Sheriff's office 420 Olive St., Caldwell, 43724 740-732-5631 | http://noblecountysheriffsoffice.org/
NOBLE Co., Juvenile Court 300 Courthouse, Caldwell 43724 740-732-5550
Noble Co. Clerk of Courts 350 Courthouse, Caldwell, 43724 740-732-5604
You can apply for passport here
PASSPORT Office McConnelsville PostOffice, 740-962-2912 | http:/fiafdb.travel.state.gov/DefaultForm.a
Acceptance facility 83 Kennebec Ave, McConnelsville Spx
43756
Marietta Passport/Post Office 275 Front St., Marietta, 45250 740-373-0737
Noble County Board of Elections | 140 Court House, Caldwell, 43724 | 740-732-2057 | hitp://www.electionsonthe.net/oh/noble/
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